Cabinet Secretary for Education and Lifelong Learning
Angela Constance MSP

F/T: 0300 244 4000
E: scottish.ministers@gov.scot

Professor Sir Pete Downes
Convenor, Universities Scotland

By email to:
c.p.downes@dundee.ac.uk

17 September 2015

Dear Professor Downes

We are writing to advise you of the Government’s plans for t
Scientific Adviser (CSA) for Scotland.

As you are aware, further to the departure of the former CSA
post was externally advertised but, following a full and open
disappointed we were not able to appoint anyone to the role
place and Scottish Ministers continue to draw upon a range
across all policy areas including, but not confined to, the Chi
Scientist (Health), the Chief Scientific Adviser (Rural Affairs,
Chief Veterinary Officer.

The CSA for Scotland is a key role within the Scottish Gover
to access high quality scientific advice and expertise. We ha
undertake a short review of the requirements of the role in d
within the scientific community to ensure it fits that brief and
re-advertising the post towards the end of this year. We are
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